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# Question Answer 

1 Is there an assigned budget for this project?  
 

Yes, the assigned budget is $30,000. 

2 Who are considered a part of the CLNA Leadership 
Team? Is it only the consultant or will Palm Beach 
State College Project Managers to be a part of the 
team as well?  

The CLNA Leadership team consists of the Workforce 
Operations Director, the Vice President of Academic 
Affairs, College Deans/Associate Deans that are engaged 
in the CTE programing, the Office of Veteran Affairs, the 
Grant Manager, Institutional Research (IRE) and Student 
Support Services. 

3 Are data already available as it relates to student 
diversity makeup at the college, student education 
levels, educational levels of faculty and staff, list or 
average of student programs per neighborhood, etc.? 
 
 

The college’s IRE department has collected much of the 
student data being requested. Data on faculty and staff will 
need to come from Human Resources. 
 

4 
 
 

Is there any room for extension in the deliverables 
time frame in case of unforeseen occurrences?  
 
 

The college is under a tight timeline for this project. 
Deadline dates can be extended only by days, not weeks as 
the end date for the project has been determined by the 
Florida Department of Education.  
 

5 If a bidder is bidding as a firm, but the firm might 
not meet the 3 years requirements however the 
individuals on the firm exceed 3 year qualification 
requirements, would the firm bidding on the project 
as well as the consultant meet the mandatory 
requirement as it related to Section A4?  

Yes, please outline the individual’s qualifications. 

6 Is there a budget range or projected cost of this 
project?  

See answer to #1. 

7 Has a CLNA (or similar type of assessment) been 
done in the past for the existing CTE programs? If 
so, can you share those previous assessments? 
 

We cannot share any past assessments at this time. 
 
 

8 Is there capacity from Palm Beach State College to 
assist with some of the CLNA activities, such as 
recruitment of stakeholders to convenings/focus 
groups/etc.? 
 

Please see the answers to #2 and #3 above and conclude 
that this will be a collaborative engagement. 

 


